Green County Law Enforcement Committee
Meeting Minutes from September 10, 2024

Members Present:	Non-members Present:
Richard Thoman, Chair				Dana Weber, Recording Secretary                                            Joe Snow, Vice-Chair					Sheriff Cody Kanable 
David Tschudy					Chief Deputy John Schuetz
Isaiah Carlson						EMG Director Gary Ziegler                                  

1.	Verified that door is unlocked-Social distancing exercised.
2.	Meeting called to order @ 5:04 p.m. by Chairman Richard Thoman.
3.	Approve minutes of previous regular meeting:  Motion to approve minutes of the previous meeting by Isaiah Carlson; 2nd by Joe Snow. Motion carried on voice vote.
4.	Review Emergency Management updates:  Emergency Management Director Gary Ziegler updated the committee on upcoming ICS/EOC and NIMS overview training that will take place on September 12 and the Active Shooter Incident Management Course that will take place in October.
5.	Training requests:  Sheriff Kanable had the following training requests:
	1)  A detective to attend DOJ/DCI ICAC (Internet Crimes Against Children) Training in Appleton, WI, on October 21-25 with four overnights and free registration.
	2)  Sheriff Kanable to attend the National Sheriff Leadership Conference in Quantico, VA, on November 17-22 with all expenses paid.
David Tschudy made a motion to approve the trainings; 2nd by Joe Snow.  Motion carried on voice vote.
6.	Review jail Population and jail medical issues:  The jail housed an average of 51 inmates in August and there are 48 in the jail today. Sheriff Kanable indicated that there are 6 inmates being housed in Iowa County, as our population is very high. Sheriff Kanable advised that the jail had one inmate that had a hospital stay of three days but did not need to be guarded.  Sheriff Kanable updated the committee that the annual jail inspection was last week and the inspector had some positive remarks on the staff and advised that he could provide some guidance on a future building. Sheriff Kanable indicated that the jail inspector will be providing a full report and some of the problems were with lighting, the floors, and the showers.   
Sheriff Kanable advised that the department suspended the U/A testing for drug treatment court due to the safety and duties of the jail. The drug testing program will be reevaluated in the future but right now the focus has to be on the housed inmates and the jailers required duties.  Sheriff Kanable advised that the department does not have the staff to help with treatment court and he advised that some in the program might be coming back to jail.
7.	Review and discussion on the Green County Facilities Building Committee updates:  Committee member David Tschudy updated that committee that there have not been any meetings to this date and he advised that the design that was done in 2016 is being revisited.  Committee member Tschudy indicated that he has talked to the county clerk and they have been meeting with the highway department and the City Public Works department. The committee discussed the needs of the department and the timing is right now to replace the jail.  Sheriff Kanable advised that we are housing people and that should be a priority.
8.	Review and approve Public Safety and Department updates; Sheriff Kanable advised the committee on total incidents and dispatch calls that the department handled for August.  Sheriff Kanable updated the committee that the first fatality for the county was on August 1.  
Sheriff Kanable updated the committee that the speed grant is now finished for the year.
Sheriff Kanable indicated that the department is actively trying to hire patrol deputies, jailers and dispatchers to fill openings and he advised that the department has an open female and male jail position to fill. Sheriff Kanable notified the committee that dispatch has 2 opening and 3 people are in backgrounds and for the patrol openings, it has been difficult to get qualified applicants.
Sheriff Kanable informed the committee that the department is helping the Village of Monticello with backgrounds and the department will be helping the City of Monroe with Cheese Days. 
9. 	Updates and possible action on the Brodhead Dispatch Agreement:  Sheriff Kanable advised that he found out that there is no longer an active agreement with Brodhead, as the Brodhead council dissolved the agreement. Sheriff Kanable advised that dispatching is not a state mandated service and there is no state funding or grants for taking over this service for Brodhead. Sheriff Kanable advised that TDS Telecom and AT&T phone companies are still not communicating, so with the calls that are being transferred to Green County there is a problem with the phone systems not talking to each other and AT &T and TDS Telecom are not working with each other to resolve the problem. Sheriff Kanable advised that when the calls come into Green County dispatch from Brodhead the dispatchers cannot see where the calls are originating from if called from a landline so the department cannot take calls from landlines.  Since there is no data, Rock County has offered to receive these calls and forward to Green county so the data is retained. Sheriff Kanable advised that the county should take these calls with Brodhead dispatch going away as a service to the county, but this also comes with an increased workload.  
10.	Review and approve ordering police vehicles for 2025 through state bid:  Sheriff Kanable advised that if we could place the order for four 2025 Ford Explorers within 30 days we can still get the vehicles at the current rate of $44,837.00 per vehicle before the price increases. Sheriff Kanable advised that the squads will be invoiced and delivered next year.
Joe Snow made a motion to approve ordering the 2025 police vehicles through state bid; 2nd by David Tschudy. Motion carried on voice vote.
11.	Review and approval of resolution for action on video redaction fees reference open record requests:  Sheriff Cody Kanable updated that committee that department has seen an influx of open record requests for digital camera footage from department body cameras. Sheriff Kanable advised that the department has to view and redact these videos before they can be released, which can be a long and tedious process, as some footage cannot be released. Sheriff Kanable asked to update the open request forms and the department is looking to charge for redacting at the lowest hourly rate for the employee executing the request.
Isaiah Carlson made a motion to approve the hourly redaction fee request and the updated fee forms to certify the open record requests; 2nd by David Tschudy. Motion carried on voice vote.
12.	Review and approve proposal for Fingerprint Live Scan:  Sheriff Kanable alerted the committee that the department’s current Fingerprint Live Scan is 9 years old and is outdated. Sheriff Kanable indicated that ID Networks has submitted a quote for $11,430.00 to replace the current Fingerprint Live Scan. David Tschudy made a motion to approve the Fingerprint Live Scan purchase from ID Networks; 2nd by Joe Snow. Motion carried on voice vote.
13.	Review and possible action on dispatch shift differentials:  Sheriff Kanable advised that the dispatchers currently receive a $.25 shift differential for working swing or power shifts and he would like to increase the amount to $1.00 to be more competitive with surrounding counties. Sheriff Kanable advised the shift differential would cover employees that are regularly scheduled from 4:00pm to 7:00am.  
David Tschudy made a motion to approve the $1.00 shift differentials and send to personnel for approval; 2ndy by Joe Snow. Motion carried on voice vote.
14.	Review and approve proposed EMG/Sheriff 2025 budgets and 2024 projections:
Sheriff Kanable went over the proposed Emergency Management and Sheriff Department budgets with the committee and explained the increases/decreases to the committee, along with the outlay items. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Sheriff Kanable updated the committee on the Emergency Management budget and the budget is increasing due wage/fringe increase and loss of federal grant money. 
Joe Snow made a motion to approve the 2025 Emergency Management budget and send to Finance for approval; 2nd by Isaiah Carlson. Motion carried.
Sheriff Kanable updated the committee on the payroll and fringes and other department requests for the 2024 and the proposed 2025 budgets. The committee received 2 budgets so they could compare the budget with additional needed staffing and the budget without.  Sheriff Kanable advised that the department had a pay increase in July for the non-union employees due to the wage study. Sheriff Kanable indicated that the union is in negotiations for the 2025 union contract and wage/fringe will be increased due to the McGrath wage study in order to retain employees. Sheriff Kanable advised that the non-union employees were budgeted at a 1.5% increase for 2025.
Sheriff Kanable advised that the department is requesting that two additional 911 dispatchers be added to the staff for the 2025 budget. The City of Brodhead is eliminating dispatching, leading to an additional work load for the staff. Sheriff Kanable advised that Brodhead dispatch has taken 5135 calls so far this year. Also, Green County will also begin the implementation of the Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD), which requires the dispatcher to provide first aid instruction to a caller reporting a medical emergency, which ties up the dispatcher so this would require a second dispatcher to be on duty at all times. Also, per the E911 Public Safety grant that we just completed, requires this action to happen.  
Sheriff Kanable advised that the department is asking for an additional jailer due to the jail population and all of the medical incidents in the jail. The jail inspector noted that the department should have more staff to insure the needs of the inmates. Sheriff Kanable advised that 70 % of the inmates in the jail are on medication that must be maintained and distributed.  
Sheriff Kanable updated the committee that the in-house nursing contract is going up 10%; food contract is up 5%; and the laundry linen contract is going up. Sheriff Kanable advised that the department will have the tower rent; radio contract, 911 contract, Motorola, and other contracted services that will impact the 2025 budget.  
Sheriff Kanable advised that the department is asking for 5 squads next year.
Sheriff Kanable advised that under the outlay items the department is asking for two in-squad computers, a Vanguard Shield, 3 vests, and 1 rifle.
Sheriff Kanable advised the department budget for next year is increasing 15.25%, which just covers the department needs. Sheriff Kanable advised that the funding for the end of 2024 will be close but if we have any funding left we would like to non-lapse to next years budget to help cover expenses. 
Joe Snow made a motion to approve the 2025 Sheriff Department budget with the additional needed positions and send to Finance for approval and update personnel committee of positions if passed in the funding approval process; 2nd by David Tschudy. Motion carried by voice vote.
15.	Review monthly budget:  Sheriff Kanable advised that the department has spent about 69.9 % of the budget thus far this year and Emergency Management has spent 63.5 % of their budget. Sheriff Kanable advised that the tower in New Glarus was taken down and is in 20-foot sections. Sheriff Kanable asked the committee for guidance on how to proceed with the removal of the tower. After much discussion, Sheriff Kanable will be trying to sell the tower on an auction site. 
16.	Audit bills:  The department bills were reviewed and signed. A motion was made by          Isaiah Carlson and seconded by Joe Snow to approve the bills. Motion carried on voice vote.    
17.	Next Meeting:  Next meeting date is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, October 9 at 5:00p.m. David Tschudy moved to adjourn and Joe Snow seconded. Motion carried on voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m. by Chairman Richard Thoman.

Submitted by Dana Weber 
